EXTERIOR FEATURES

*

This Four Square home with
colonial  revival details has
several notable architectural
characteristics, including:

¢ A large wooden colonnade
porch and balcony along the front
of the home.

¢ Six Roman Tucson columns
along the porch supporting the
upper level balcony.

A symmetrically balanced facade en-
trance with two matching windows on
either side of the front door.

A front door with beveled leaded-glass
topped with a radiating Voussoir and
triple keystones.

Two matching double-hung windows
with beveled leaded-glass in the upper
portion to match the front door pedi-
ment.

Dentil molding along the front and
back porches of the home.

A steeply pitched and hipped roof.

A widow’s walk at the top of the home
with wrought iron railing.

NP2
s
X X
Koie
t“!‘\
19 3 AN

2
AN

g
3

Q
a

THE CADOMA FOUNDATION’S
mission is to ensure that historic
places are preserved in perpetuity
through the acquisition, restoration
and maintenance of historic buildings

in the State of Wyoming.

THE BISHOP HOME
is a reflection of the development of
Casper from a small pioneer
community to a commercial and

agricultural center and oil town.

TaPreserve and Pratect
Wyoming's Bistorie Bulldings

220 East Midwest Suite B
Casper, Wyoming 82604

info@cadomafoundation.org

www.cadomafoundation.org
Mary E. Bishop: 307.235.5277
Susan L. Bishop: 303.722.9322

The Bishop
Home

Celebrating the Second
Century

A Cadoma Foundation historic

building
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MARVIN LORD BISHOP, SR.

Marvin Lord Bishop was born November
3, 1861 in Broome County, New York to John Titus
Bishop and Margaret Catherine Peale Bishop,
though shortly after his birth his family moved to
the Shenandoah Valley in Virginia.

In the 1880s, Marvin began his journey
west—an area that had always fascinated him—
and along the way met Leona A. Hathaway, a
schoolteacher from Kimball, Nebraska. On June
21, 1888, Marvin and Leona were married. In
1889, the couple moved to Cheyenne, Wyoming
and in 1892, to Casper.

Marvin began his career as Casper’s
postmaster, appointed to the position by President
Grover Cleveland in 1892. He also operated M.L.
Bishop’s Cash Store for fine family groceries, one
of the few businesses established in this commu-
nity during the 1890s.

Upon resigning as postmaster in late
1898, Bishop ventured into sheep ranching and
for the next 40 years was a woolgrower with hold-
ings in the Pathfinder dam area southwest of Cas-
per.

Bishop supplemented his livestock busi-
ness with the operation of sheep shearing pens. In
1905, his shearing pen operation was located in
Cadoma, Wyoming twelve miles west of Casper. In
1916, the pens were moved a short distance to
Bishop, Wyoming, a town named after Bishop and
located 15 miles southwest of Casper.

Bishop was very active in the community.
He was a founding father of the Natrona County
Woolgrowers Association (1915) and served as its
president for 15 years. He was a member of the
Casper City Council during 1918 and 1919 and
served as commissioner of the Board of Natrona

The Bishop Home is available for:

Tours Receptions
Afternoon teas Bridal showers
Anniversary parties Business meetings

Call 307.235.5277 or 303.722.9322

The Living Room

County Commissioners from 1938 until his
death in 1939.

Bishop was instrumental in obtaining a
series of stock drives and rest stations on main
stock trails in Natrona County. As dry farmers
began to fence the open range lands, Bishop
advocated the need for rights of way to allow
transport of sheep along the railways. These
trails and rest stations remain in use to this day.

OTHER FACTS

¢ Marvin and Leona Bishop had seven girls
and three boys. Ellen Virginia died in in-
fancy, however, the rest of the Bishop
children continued to reside in Wyoming
and were prominent members of their com-
munities.

¢ In 1893, Bishop helped establish one of the
earliest churches in Casper, the First Meth-
odist Episcopal Church, now the First United
Methodist Church.

4 The Point on the Pathfinder Reservoir was
named to commemorate the original
location of Bishop’s sheep ranch.

4 Cadoma, Wyoming was homesteaded by
the Bishop’'s second eldest daughter,
Katherine Elvira.

¢ The youngest Bishop daughter, Lucile, lived
in the Bishop Home her entire life—from
1908 to 1997.




